COPIAGUE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Copiague, New York

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Charles A. Leunig, Superintendent of Schools
RE: AGENDA - Reqular Meeting of the Board of Education is scheduled for Thursday,
September 3, 2009 at 5:15 p.m. in the Board Conference Room at the Middle School.
OPENING EXERCISES
Flag Salute and Silent Meditation
ATTENDANCE
Roll Call by District Clerk
FOR ACTION
[ ] 1. Resignations — Mathematics, ESL, Teaching Assistants
[ ] 2. Declinations — Teaching Assistants, Coach
[] 3. Resolution — Resignation and Reinstatement of a Professional Staff Member
[ 1 4. Asrecommended by the Superintendent of Schools, Charles A. Leunig, the Copiague
School Board approves the appointment of the following staff:
a. Resolution: Emergency Conditional Appointments
b. Appointment: Supervisory: Probationary — Coordinator of English Language
Learning K-12
c. Appointment: Teaching: Probationary — Social Studies
d. Appointment: Teaching: Temporary — Elementary
e. Appointments: Teaching: Part Time — Foreign Language, School Media Specialist
f. Appointment: Annual Per Diem Substitute — 2009/10
g. Appointments: Per Diem Substitutes — 2009/10
h. Appointment: Chairperson — 2009/10
i. Appointments: Cocurricular — 2009/10
j.  Appointments:  Marching Band Staff — 2009/10
k. Appointment: Mentor — 2009/10
[.  Appointments: Teaching Assistants — 2009/10
m. Appointments:  Non-Teaching: Cafeteria Aides
n. Appointments: Chaperones — 2009/10

FOR CONSIDERATION

[ ] 1. Approval of Resolution — Special District Meeting
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